Village of Wolverine 5714 West Main Street Wolverine Village Council Regular Meeting Minutes August 12, 2024

Call to Order: President Ralph Ochs called the meeting to order at 7 pm.

Members Present: Council members: Tal Babcock, Carla DeVoll, Robert Wallin; & Rick

Johnston; President Ralph Ochs, and Clerk Susan Beitel.

Absent: Council members Tansy Sloan & Dennis Holden; Treasurer Laurie Holden

Guests: None

Audience: Theresa Moyer (acting clerk for Nunda twp.)

Adopt/Amend Agenda: A motion to adopt the agenda was made by Carla DeVoll, supported by

Tal Babcock, a verbal vote was unanimous, and the motion was carried.

Clerk Minutes: The motion to adopt regular minutes for July 8th was made by Rick Johnston,

supported by Robert Wallin, the verbal vote was unanimous, and the motion carried.

Correspondence: None

Treasurers Report: The motion to adopt the report was made by Robert Wallin, supported by

Tal Babcock, the verbal vote was unanimous, and the motion was carried.

Financial Report: The motion to adopt the Clerks financial report was made by Robert Wallin,

supported by Carla DeVoll, the verbal vote was unanimous, and the motion was carried.

Payment of Bills: The motion to pay the bills was made by Rick Johnston, supported by Robert

Wallin; the roll call vote was unanimous to pay the bills as presented.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

Fire Board: Carla DeVoll reports that the fire board is upgrading much needed equipment this

year. Please continue to support our local fire dept., it just may save your life.

Rink: None Parks & Recs: See president's report.

Zoning: None **Ordinance:** None

Planning Committee: None

President's Report:

- President Ochs reports that the quarterly water tests have all been completed and passed.
- President Ochs reports that the streets slated to be paved this season are now complete.
 That would be a section of Spruce and Roosevelt streets. Plans for other streets needing

- paved will continue to be scheduled as funds and availability of the paving company can be coordinated.
- President Ochs reports that the reservations for the campground are still quite active despite all the construction work. The campground facilities will stay open as long into the season as weather permits.

Old Business:

- Many have noticed the bridge work at the expressway ramps is now complete and traffic is once again back to normal.
- Thank you to all who are involved in donating their time, funds, and expertise in getting this project for the kids park off the ground and moving forward. We continue to schedule and implement upgrades such as weather and availability of workers permits. If you would like to donate time or materials to the project, please contact President Ralph Ochs.
- President Ochs briefed council on the Land Lease Agreement between the Village and Jamie Jacklitch, and following discussion, a motion was made by Robert Wallin and supported by Rick Johnston, council unanimously approved the lease as drafted by attorney Tim MacArthur.

New Business:

- The Wolverine library renovations are now complete. Please, stop in to see the new expanded space and check out something from their vast collection of books, movies, magazines, and audio books for your next trip or commute.
- Despite the bad weather and the ramp closure, the Lumberjack festival saw less than anticipated turnout, but overall, it was another successful event, and we thank all of those involved for making it happen.

Adjournment: A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Robert Wallin; supported by Rick Johnston, the meeting was adjourned at 7:39 pm.

Susan Beitel
Village Clerk